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MEMORANDUM

Historic Resources Commission meeting of March 11, 2021
TO: Historic Resources Commission Item F-4

FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP
Planning Manager

DATE: March 4, 2021

SUBJECT: HRC-2020-0214 - For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action regarding
nominations for the 2020 Carson City Historic Preservation Awards for outstanding
achievements in historic preservation and possible selection of the award winner.

STAFF SUMMARY: The purpose of this item is to provide the Historic Resources Commission
a forum to discuss the selection and recognition of significant preservation efforts in Carson City
in celebration of Historic Preservation Month in May.

PROPOSED MOTION: ‘| move to award the 2020 Historic Preservation Award to
in celebration of Historic Preservation and Archaeological Awareness Month.

Discussion:

The HRC annually presents the Historic Preservation Award to projects, persons or
organizations for outstanding achievements in historic preservation. This agenda item is an
opportunity for the HRC members to nominate and select the recipient of the 2020 award.

At its January 14, 2021 meeting, the Commission discussed recognizing the Carson City
Culture and Tourism Authority along with Silver State Industries and the City’s Public Works
Department for providing interpretive plaques along the Kit Carson Trail.

Any member of the public may nominate a person or property.

For more information on this item, please contact the Planning Division at 887-2180, or
hsullivan@carson.org.




